From: Lisa Schneider-Fabes <Lisa.Schneider-Fabes@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 3:49 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Celia Meza <Celia.Meza@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Events | have and will attend

Steve,
Here's an update of my activities:

This Friday | will be attending the Skills for Chicagoland’s Future annual Employment Champions
Breakfast. This year’s event will take place at the Palmer House on October 4 from 7:30am —
9am, with the formal program beginning at 8am. Annually 500 business, civic and nonprofit
leaders attend. The event is centered on jobs and the impact they have on our city, our
communities, and our unemployed youth and adults. It is a moving and impactful event
featuring individuals Skills has placed into jobs, awards for employment champions, and
remarks from Skills’ Chair Mark Hoplamazian, President and CEO of Hyatt Hotels Corporation,
and other leaders. This year they will also be unveiling some of Skills’ plans for 2020 and
beyond. | am going to represent the Mayor, along with several other staff members. | don't
know the value of the ticket. It's not listed on the website. Happy to call and inquire if you
need me to. No family member is attending.
https://www.skillsforchicagolandsfuture.com/ecb2019/

On 9/26 | went on behalf of the Mayor at the Streetwise annual fundraising dinner. | accepted
an award on her behalf.

https://one.bidpal.net/20most/welcome

The lead sponsoring organization of the event - the Kadens Family Foundation will be comping
the ticket.

Ticket value is $275

No relative will be attending with me.

On 9/26, | was the guest of Liza Yntema at a Fortnighly luncheon. She presented on the
changing world of philanthropy. | attended her talk but didn't stay for lunch, so | am not sure if
there was a dollar value.

On 9/19 | went to MPC's annual luncheon on my own dime. Dollar value was 250
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